UNIVERSITY OF

GUAM ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE
Consolidated Procurement Office

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN

AMENDMENT 5

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
UOG IFB No. B24-06

Date Issued: January 22, 2024

“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:

1.1 Question and Answer Sheet 1 set forth as attached.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

p
Abigail Martin
Comptroller

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu:

Name of company:

Print Name/Signature/Date

T: +1671.735.2925 F: +1671.735.3010 W: www.uog.edu E: uog.bids@triton.uog.edu
Mailing Address: 303 University Drive UOG Station Mangilao, Guam 96913

The University of Guam is a U.S. Land Grant Institution accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges
Senior College and University Commission and is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B24-06:
“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1
January 22, 2024

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of January 18, 2024
@ 1:22 pm from vendor: TELEGUAM HOLDINGS, LLC dba GTA

Question 1:  Please confirm the final rack dimensions required. In reference to
PDS’s question 1, UOG advised that the dimensions are either 42U or
44U. Please confirm as there is a price difference.

Answer: UOG confirms 42U

Question 2:  Equipment list displays 10U of equipment requirements, please advise
if UOG is open to consider a one-half rack fractional cabinet of 21U for
economic benefits. The cabinet dimensions are (30" x 36").

Answer:  UOG accepts a 21U rack. The rack should provide physical security from unauthorized
access to UOG equipment.

Question 3:  Please clarify that the grand total price will be the total bid price x 2
years, for table 1 and 2 in exhibit B.

Answer: UOG: Please disregard the table 2.0 options. Cost will only be considered on Exhibit
B Table 1.

Question 4:  Please confirm the deadline for submission of bid package.
Amendment 4, 1.1 shows bid submission deadline is 1/24, but 1.2
shows 1/31.

Answer:  UOG confirms Bid submission deadline is 1/31/2024. Deadline for questions and
clarifications is 1/24/2024, which is five (5) business days before bid submission
deadline.

Question 5:  To provide the correct PDU, please advise on the following:
a. What kind of input power does UOG have?
Answer: 100 — 240 VAC
b. How many outlets do UOG devices need?

Answer: Initially, UOG requires 10 outlets. However, UOG needs the option to expand
in the future in the event more equipment is installed in the rack.
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UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B24-06:
“IT SYSTEMS COLOCATION DISASTER RECOVERY SITE FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM (UOG)”

c. What kind of plugs does UOG devices have? Example below.
Answer: NEMA 5-15P
d. Are there any other features needed? Example below.

Answer: Basic PDU, UOG would like the option to expand in the future.

Question 6:  Please confirm if 120 dual feed electrical power is acceptable to UOG.

Answer: UOG: Yes.

Question 7:  Please advise the date/time the online link will be provided for bid
submission.

Answer: UOG: The Bid Link Submission will be sent on 1/31/2024, no later than 9 am.
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